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WEST VALLEY PROJECT OFFICE !

MEMORANDUM >

To: Mr. Davis' Hurt i
!

Dave-Merrill h #From:

Date: November 29, 1990 '

,

' Subject: ' concrete Schedule
,

Please find attached our schedule for forming, rebar installation,.
and concrete placement. This schedule he.s - not been approved by-.

WVNS since the master schedule; , f rom 1which -this _.was extracted,
extends beyond the J. A. Jones contract end date. *

This schedule, along with the. attached sketches, shows the plan for
construction of the seismic Sludge Mobilization System pipe trench - .)4 and valve pits.. Also shown is the-plan for. forming and placement :i-

of concrete in-the' cell Wall 1 modules.-
We have not attemptec a forecast the actual placement dates since.

;there are 'many variables which could accelerate or delay the actual-
!placement. As you plan your visits we:can'give;you a better idea. a

of the work takinc place.- L

Please contact me at extension 4516'1f you have any questions on-

this schedule.
-i
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WEST VALLEY DEMONSTRATION PROJECT
'

CONCRETE FORM,:REBAR AND ?OUR SCHEDULE
.

SMS Trenches, SMS Pits, Wall Modules
.,
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